Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 26 October, 2020 12:54 PM

To: 'Hor, Yinrul'; assignments; Admin A

Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong'; 'Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa'; 'Subramaniam, Divyashni'; 'Teo,
Ericweihong'

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SLA8305X vs SJT238H (OI) on D.O.A.:
22/10/2020

Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted

From: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 26 October 2020 12:45 PM

To: 'assignments@Ikkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>;
Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>
Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SLA8305X vs SJT238H (Ol) on D.0O.A.: 22/10/2020

AlG >

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Click here by 2020-11-02 12:45 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

Virus-free. www.avg.com



